

Re: OCC Web Site

From: "Hume, Steen (ENERGY)" <steen.hume@ontario.ca>
To: "Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY)" <serge.imbrogno@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Katona, Keley (ENERGY)" <keley.katona@ontario.ca>
Date: Thu, 02 Mar 2017 19:23:59 -0500

Hi. OCC was in the lock up, but I don't believe they spoke to Tim (or Ministry staff).

However, I did notice that they sent a fairly "junior" staff person to the lock up. It wasn't Karl.

Perhaps we push this onto Andrew to address.

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Rogers network.

From: Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY)
Sent: Thursday, March 2, 2017 7:02 PM
To: Hume, Steen (ENERGY)
Cc: Katona, Keley (ENERGY)
Subject: Fw: OCC Web Site

Hi Steen,

Any idea on this?

Serge

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Rogers network.

From: Orsini, Steve (CAB) <Steve.Orsini@ontario.ca>
Sent: Thursday, March 2, 2017 6:27 PM
To: Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY)
Cc: Bevan, Andrew (OPO); Rowe, Mary (OPO); MacKenzie, Rebecca (OPO); Davidson, Steven (CAB); Bromm, William (CAB); Kwamena, Boafoa (CAB)
Subject: OCC Web Site

Serge,

Did folks brief the OCC at the stakeholder lockup? They may have gotten the wrong impression....

Once implemented, Ontario's Fair Hydro Plan will bring immediate relief to [the business community](#) by "smoothing" the GA rate over a longer time period and tying rate increases to inflation over the next four years. While this will alleviate challenges associated with the cost of electricity in the near-term, the Ontario Chamber Network advocates for further amendments to the province's energy strategy in order to ensure the long-term sustainability of our energy system.

Later this year, the OCC will release a report that will provide recommendations to further enhance the long-term sustainability of the energy sector.

See web link:

<http://www.occ.ca/rapid-policy-update/rapid-policy-update-government-announces-new-energy-strategy/>